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Romel J. Espinoza

From: eafs@bir.gov.ph
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Romel J. Espinoza
Cc: Romel J. Espinoza
Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

Hi ARTHALAND CORPORATION, 
 
Valid files 

 EAFS004450721RPTTY122021.pdf 
 EAFS004450721AFSTY122021.pdf 
 EAFS004450721TCRTY122021-01.pdf 
 EAFS004450721ITRTY122021.pdf 
 EAFS004450721TCRTY122021-03.pdf 
 EAFS004450721TCRTY122021-02.pdf 

 
Invalid file 

 <None> 

 
Transaction Code: AFS-0-2XPZTYT102T1ZV2T3NMMWNQN20331Y1234 
Submission Date/Time: Apr 18, 2022 02:48 PM 
Company TIN: 004-450-721 
 
Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree, 
warrant and certify that: 

 The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal 
knowledge and the same are from authentic records; 

 The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for 
completion and verification purposes; 

 The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the 
BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose. 

 
This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply. 
========== 
DISCLAIMER 
========== 
 
This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you 
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail.  Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you 
have received this email in error. 
 
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.  The 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses.  The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any 
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errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result 
of e-mail transmission. 
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Reyes Tacandong & Co. is a member of the RSM network. Each member of the RSM network is an independent accounting and consulting firm, and practices in its own right. The RSM network is 

not itself a separate legal entity of any description in any jurisdiction. 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
 
The Stockholders and the Board of Directors 
Arthaland Corporation 
7/F Arthaland Century Pacific Tower 
5th Avenue corner 30th Street 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City  
 
 
Report on the Separate Financial Statements 
 
We  have  audited  the  accompanying  separate  financial  statements  of  Arthaland  Corporation  
(the Company), which comprise the separate statements of financial position as at December 31, 2021 
and 2020, separate statements of comprehensive income, separate statements of changes in equity and 
separate statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019, and notes to 
separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion,  the  separate  financial  statements present  fairly,  in all material  respects,  the  separate 
financial  position  of  the  Company  as  at  December 31,  2021  and  2020,  and  its  separate  financial 
performance and  its  separate  cash  flows  for  the  years ended December 31, 2021, 2020 and 2019  in 
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS). 

Basis for Opinion 

We  conducted  our  audits  in  accordance  with  Philippine  Standards  on  Auditing  (PSA).    Our 
responsibilities  under  those  standards  are  further  described  in  the  Auditors’  Responsibilities  for  the 
Audit of the Separate Financial Statements section of our report.  We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with  the Code of Ethics  for Professional Accountants  in  the Philippines  (Code of Ethics) 
together  with  the  ethical  requirements  that  are  relevant  to  the  audit  of  the  separate  financial 
statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these  requirements and  the Code of Ethics.   We believe  that  the audit evidence we have obtained  is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Responsibilities  of  Management  and  Those  Charged  with  Governance  for  the  Separate  Financial 
Statements 

Management  is  responsible  for  the  preparation  and  fair  presentation  of  these  separate  financial 
statements  in  accordance  with  PFRS,  and  for  such  internal  control  as  management  determines  is 
necessary  to  enable  the  preparation  of  separate  financial  statements  that  are  free  from  material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability  to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters  related  to going concern and 
using  the  going  concern  basis  of  accounting  unless  management  either  intends  to  liquidate  the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
   

 

BOA/PRC Accreditation No. 4782 

August 16, 2021, valid until April 13, 2024 

SEC Accreditation No. 0207-FR-3 (Group A) 

      August 29, 2019, valid until August 28, 2022 

 

BDO Towers Valero (formerly Citibank Tower) 

8741 Paseo de Roxas 

Makati City 1226 Philippines 

Phone  :  +632 8 982 9100 

Fax       :  +632 8 982 9111 

Website :  www.reyestacandong.com 
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Those  charged  with  governance  are  responsible  for  overseeing  the  Company’s  financial  reporting 
process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Separate Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the separate financial statements as a 
whole are  free  from material misstatement, whether due  to  fraud or error, and  to  issue an auditors’ 
report  that  includes  our  opinion.    Reasonable  assurance  is  a  high  level  of  assurance,  but  is  not  a 
guarantee that an audit conducted  in accordance with PSA will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or  in the aggregate, these could reasonably be expected  to  influence  the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these separate financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with PSA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 
 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the separate financial statements, whether 

due  to  fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures  responsive  to  those  risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud  is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 
 

 Obtain  an  understanding  of  internal  control  relevant  to  the  audits  in  order  to  design  audit 
procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances,  but  not  for  the  purpose  of  expressing  an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 
 Evaluate  the  appropriateness  of  accounting  policies  used  and  the  reasonableness  of  accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 

 Conclude on  the appropriateness of management’s use of  the going  concern basis of  accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or  conditions  that may  cast  significant  doubt  on  the  Company’s  ability  to  continue  as  a  going 
concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the separate financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are  inadequate, to modify our opinion.   Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up  to  the  date  of  our  auditors’  report.    However,  future  events  or  conditions may  cause  the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
 Evaluate  the  overall  presentation,  structure  and  content  of  the  separate  financial  statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether  the separate  financial statements  represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.   
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